
Mr. Furney, 
 
Regarding  the EA11‐006 peer IR letter, GM’s request for a response extension to August 8, 2011 is 
granted, thank you. 
 
Scott 
 
 
 
 
Scott Yon 
Direct: 202-366-0139  
Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 60139  
Fax: 202-366-1767 
 
From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [mailto:dale.a.furney@gm.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA) 
Cc: linda.matusz@gm.com; Hershman, Larry (NHTSA) 
Subject: Request for an extension for EA11-006 
 
As a follow-up to my voice mail on Friday, we are requesting an extension to the due date for EA11-006.   
The current due date is July 25, 2011 and GM is requesting an extension to make the new due date 
August 8, 2011. 
 
Can you please reply with you agreement to this new due date. 
 
Thanks 
 
Dale Furney 
General Motors 
Product Investigations 
 
Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific 
statement to the contrary is included in this message.  
 
Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, 
dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this 
message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer. 
 


